SFMTA

Municipal Transportation Agency

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 19, 2015
TO: SF Taxi Medallion Holders
FROM: Kate Toran

Deputy Director, Taxis and Accessible Services
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2016 Medallion Renewal Fee Notice

IMPORTANT CHANGE

The SFMTA will no longer accept payment for Annual Medallion Renewal Fees from the
Color Schemes. Medallion Renewal Fees must be paid to the SFMTA directly by the
Medallion Holder.

Fiscal Year 2016 MEDALLION RENEWAL FEE

The Medallion Renewal Fee is $1,003.50 and is due by June 30, 2015.

If payment is not received by June 30, 2015, the medallion will not be renewed and the
vehicle will not be allowed to operate until payment is received.

PAYMENT OPTIONS
There are three options for you to make your Renewal payment:

e By Mail. Send your payment by check or money order with your Medallion number
and “FY15-16" included on the memo section of the check to the SFMTA:

SFMTA - Taxis and Accessible Services Division
1 South Van Ness Ave, 7" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94103

¢ Open a Medallion Renewal Fee Account at San Francisco Federal Credit Union
and make monthly payments to accumulate your Annual Renewal Fee Amount by
the June 30" deadline each year. The Credit Union will automatically debit your
Medallion Renewal Fee Account on the due date and send the payment to the
SFMTA for you. Call the Business Services Taxi Team at San Francisco Federal
Credit Union for more information at (415) 359-2966.

¢ In Person. Make your payment at the Taxi Services window at 1 South Van Ness,
7th floor.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.




